
• ORIGINAL 
From: Kay Flynn CONFIRMED 
To: Rick Moses 
Subjecc : f wd: 980165 - --- ------------------------ ---- ----- --
a • =NOTE••••••a••••••••3/27/98•10:36am• • 
CC: Kelly Biegalski . Linda Williams 

Rick, can you res pond to this e-mail? 
Kay 

Kelly, when we opened this show cause 
docket, only one rule was cited 
(4.118). Recom includes 4 .043. Should 
docket title be corrected? Kay 

Fwd~by: •Rick•MoseS••••3/27/98•10: 4 Sam• • 
Fwd to : Kay Fl ynn 

The title should be amended co include 
4. 043 

Fwd•by: • Kay•Flynn•••••3/27/98•10:57am•• 
Fwd to: Rick Moses 
CC: Linda Williams 

Based on this, we 'll add the rule to 
the docket title in CMS. (Linda, please 
handle. l Kay 
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